Sen Frenciseo,Cal. August 36th;1911§

Mr. Henry H. Rolapp, Secretary
The Utah Construction Company,
Opden,Utah
Dear Sir:
Referring to the supplementel agreement dated

June 9th,1911, between your Compeny end this Compény, wherehy
there is granted en extension of time to do the work on Arnold's

Loop:

will note the

eg follows:

1912
£ended
1910, and
3 _ear1 in Hection D

insed g X July 2, 1912."

you heve oprrected your copy by inserting the word "three" after
the word "thirty" end just before the figures "33," and I will
emend our contrect likewise. If you will return copy of this
letter to me with your endorsement thereon of the acceptance of
this correction, I will attach it to our copy of the contract.
Yours truly,
(Signed) J.F.Evens

Beneral Auditor.



Correction accepted and our copies chenged accordingly.
Utah Construction Co.

By Henry H. Rolapp, Sec'y.




